
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: June 19, 2020 10:18 AM
To: 'David Lord'
Cc: Christensen, Esther (Ext.)
Subject: RE: 3M masks N95 medical model 1860

Yes please. He hasn’t had a response since last week. Can we get someone to reach out to him again?

From: David Lord [mailto:David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca]
Sent: June 18, 2020 9:41 PM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Cc: Christensen, Esther (Ext.) <esther.christensen@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: 3M masks N95 medical model 1860

Hi Chelsea,

The attached email was sent by Francois last week. Are more follow-ups with him still required?

Thanks,

David Lord
613-614-5594

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca]
Sent: June 18, 2020 4:38 PM
To: David Lord <David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Cc: Esther Christensen <Esther.Christensen@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: FW: 3M masks N95 medical model 1860

Hi David,

Can you send this to the department, and ask someone to reach out to him in the next few days?

Thank you!

Chelsea

From: Thomas Gradek [mailto:tgradek@rhstindustries.com]
Sent: June 18, 2020 2:10 PM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: 3M masks N95 medical model 1860

Hi Chelsae.

thank you for taking the time to answer my call
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I would like to summarize the points outlined

3M N95 model 1860 respirator medical

available 100M units
lead time 5-7 days
price $2.40 USD CIF

SGS inspection report at buyer's cost
plus a 3% administration fee including MDEL fee for RHST Industries Inc. as the facilitator.

I do not know if the duty exemption will be extended past June 30th, so duties 18% may apply if the order is
placed after the 19th of June if the exemption is removed.

I look forward to hearing back from the dept. and to clarify any questions they may have.

Sincerely,

Thomas Gradek
President
RHST Industries Inc
www.rhstindustries.com
+1-514-867-4646

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Sent: June 8, 2020 8:57 AM
To: Thomas Gradek <tgradek@rhstindustries.com>
Subject: 3M masks N95 medical model 1860

Hello Mr. Gradek,

Norair passed along your email to me.

Can you tell me if you’ve submitted the form on the buyandsell.gc.ca website? If so, can you provide me with the
reference number you would have received?

Thank you,

Chelsea

Chelsea Kusnick

Parliamentary Secretary Assistant and Legislative Assistant
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de l’honorable Anita Anand
Minister of Public Services and Procurement Canada | Ministre des Services publics et de l’Approvisionnement
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POP III, Tower A, 18th Floor, 11 rue Laurier Street, Gatineau QC, Canada K1A 0S5
chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca 
Cell : 873 355 3368


